



THOMAS COMITTA ASSOCIATES, INC.  
*Town Planners & Landscape Architects*

18 WEST CHESTNUT STREET, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380, PHONE: 610-696-3896 FAX: 610-430-3804 WWW.COMITTA.COM



**Colin Murtoff,**

**GIS Specialist**

Colin Murtoff serves as a Geographic Information System (GIS) Specialist with Thomas Comitta Associates, Inc. His education has given him a deep appreciation for the importance and use of GIS and its integration with Planning practices across a variety of disciplines. Colin's project background includes transportation and urban planning, access management planning, GPS data collection and remote sensing, field study methods, Internet mapping, environmental modeling, statistical analysis, and GIS business applications.

Colin utilizes his excellent technical and design skills in GIS to produce high quality maps, plans, and graphics, while managing TCA's GIS databases. With his background in planning and spatial analysis, Colin creates vibrant forms of visual communication, allowing for great and more informed decision-making.

#### Education

Bachelor of Arts in Geography and Planning  
West Chester University of Pennsylvania, 2014

#### Professional Experience

Thomas Comitta Associates, Inc.  
Town Planners & Landscape Architects  
West Chester, Pennsylvania  
May 2014 - Present

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania  
May 2013 - August 2014

#### Awards and Affiliations

Deans List, 2013-2014  
Alumni Advisor, Phi Sigma Pi National Honor Fraternity  
Alumni, The Pi Kappa Alpha Fraternity  
Member, Gamma Theta Upsilon International Geographic Honors Society

#### Significant Projects

Thomas Comitta Associates, Inc.:  
Muncy Area Corridor Access  
Management Plan,  
Lycoming County, PA

Focused on:  
Existing Land Use  
Proposed Future Land Use  
Existing Zoning  
Guidelines for Road/Street Design  
& Redesign

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation:  
Highway Performance Monitoring  
System Data Submission